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ottawa, 13th April, 1910.

Sir,-

I beg to inform you that it has been decided

that you exchange Agencies with Mr. O. C. Calverley of

Norway House and the latter has been notified that it is

desired he should proceed to the Pas upon opening of

navigation. You should therefore make your arrangement

accordingly.

I enclose requisitions to over tran¬

port or

If, family and effects over the Can. Northern Ry.

unipeg and the Gan. Pacifie Ry. from Vinnipeg ta

ance to me

es will

Tue
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